
Rev. Sir,-

With further reference to your communication of

Mary 29th last, in respect to the need of additional

ys at the Mount Eigin Industrial In-
immodation for bo

stitute, and which you consider a necessit

aen your letter you suggest alternate plans for

hose. (a) To build a Symnasium, (b) to use

that class-room in boys' building as a recreationproviding

the presen

room, and to erect a modern school house.

As either of the proposall until until a con-

siderableBkpenditure, before ceciding on this, it is

ed Ovisable to ascertain which building wil

the school, and witconsider

su will report fullbetter serve the interests.

West the in your opini¬new, I have to
ent may be furoposal, statng,whi

is the most meritorious, that the Depar
antage of each

it fommed 'providing the matter is given future considerat¬

Your obedient servant,

Asst. Deputy &

S. R. McVitty,Rev.

prinotral;Elgin Institute,

Nuncey, Ont.

May 1919, (R.G. 10, volume 5763)
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